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Vinsel, Lex (UTC)

From: Vinsel, Lex (UTC)

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 12:31 PM

To: : ‘NWN Bruce Paskett (blp@nwnatural.com)’

Cc: Rukke, Scott (UTC); Lykken, David (UTC)

Subject: - NWN - 2008 Standard Inspection Dates and Document Requests
Contacts: NWN Bruce Paskett

Hello Bruce,

These are the dates we talked about for the upcoming Standard Inspection of NWN’s Columbia Gorge district.

Two weeks have been blocked out for this inspection. Please have Subject Matter Experts available during this time.

NWN District ‘ UTC Docket | Inspection Weeks Documents
. Due By*
Columbia Gorge | 080034 9/29/08 & 10/6/08 | 7/7/108

| request the following documents for this district's standard inspection. (See Due By*)

1. List of all Regulator Stations that are maintained by the district.
2. List of all Farm Taps converted to Regulator Stations that are maintained by the dlstnct
3. List of all Gate Stations that are maintained by the district.

I need the documents listed above for the Columbia Gorge (#080034) diétrict the week after the July 4™ Holiday to keep
things on schedule.

"1 look forward to working with you during these inspections.
If you have any problems or cbncerns please let me know.
Thanks -

Lex Vinsel
Pipeline Safety Inspector
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

(360)664-1319
lvinsel@utc.wa.gov .

1 ' Vinsel, Lex (UTC)




